

GEORGENIA STEWART

■ Memphis, Tennessee 38108 ■ 9016910408 ■ GeorganiaStewart@gmail.com ■

WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES

- Instagram: @gegemagnifico
- Facebook: @Jus G Stewart

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Creative hair stylist and mua professional with 19 years of experience delivering top-notch services. Multi-talented with skills in advanced hairstyling on all textures and lengths, beauty makeup, theatrical makeup, and special fx makeup. Known for interpreting client wishes for personalized results.

SKILLS

- Braiding, locking, and weaving
- Skin care
- Precision Cutting
- Hair Coloring/color correction
- Extensions
- Skilled in working on All ethnicities skin tones and hair textures
- Wig styling and application
- Beauty Makeup
- Special Fx makeup
- Theatrical make up
- Fantasy/ Period error Make-up and Hair
- Make up and hair for Film and television

WORK HISTORY

MASTER STYLIST/MAKEUP ARTIST SALON OWNER 01/2019 to Current
The G Spot Beauty Bistro Salon, Memphis, TN

Hairstylist/Mua

- Suggested treatments and styles to suit customer appearance and fashion choices.
- Serviced high-profile clients with intricate coloring and highlighting techniques.

CERTIFIED MAKEUP ARTIST, HAIRSTYLIST 01/2018 to 01/2021
Memphis Black Art Alliance, Memphis, TN

- Styled hair and Makeup for large events such as:
- The Memphis Symphony Orchestra
- Dream girls stage play
- Mother goose stage play
- A night with America's Got Talent contestant opera singer Callie Daye
- Conducted makeup classes for groups of students.
- Jazz a fire concert Starring recording artist Nettie.

COSMETOLOGY INSTRUCTOR 02/2019 to 03/2022
Empire Beauty School, Memphis, Tennessee

- Followed curriculum accurately with detailed lesson plans.
- Prepared students for Stateboard cosmetology exam.

- Conducted practice exams for students on both theoretical and practical sections.
- Planned both theory and practical lessons for students.

HAIRSTYLIST/MUA 01/2018 to 01/2019

FedEx, Memphis, TN

Hairstylist assistant for corporate commercial shoot/ add campaign

HAIRSTYLIST/MUA 04/2022 to 04/2022

Hulu Television/ DLA, Memphis, TN

Hairstylist and Mua for Hungry man commercial starring Grizzlies NBA player Ja Morant

KEY HAIRSTYLIST/MUA 09/2022 to 09/2022

Nike , Memphis, TN

Key Make-up artist for 50th anniversary commercial

DEPARTMENT HEAD HAIRSTYLIST 04/2022 to 04/2022

Love Song LLC/ Beats By Dre, Memphis, TN

Head hairstylist for commercial for Beats by Dre starring platinum recording artist Lil Baby and NBA star Ja Morant

MAKEUP ARTIST 01/2003 to 01/2010

AWork of ART Modelling Agency, Memphis, TN

- Providing make-up services for television and special events such as weddings, prom, anniversaries
- Styled hair and did makeup for several different looks for runway presentation fashion show and editorials.

KEY HAIRSTYLIST/MUA 04/2022 to 04/2022

Microsoft /Swiftriver Productions , Memphis, TN

Key Hairstylist/Mua for Microsoft commercial.

HAIRSTYLIST 05/2007 to 05/2007

People Magazine, Oxford, MS

Hair stylist for expo performing mini make overs.

MAKEUP ARTIST/HAIRSTYLIST 05/2022 to 05/2022

10-1 Films/ Southland Greyhound Gaming , West Memphis, AR

- Styled hair & makeup for commercial for new casino.

KEY MAKEUP ARTIST 08/2022 to 08/2022

Gtmedia, Tunica, MS

Key Mua for Feature film titled Safe and Sound.

KEY MAKEUP ARTIST/HAIRSTYLIST 08/2022 to 08/2022

Delta Film LLC, Greenville , MS

Key Hairstylist and Mua for Short Film titled Delta

KEY HAIRSTYLIST AND MAKEUP 09/2022 to 09/2022

Colors Talent Agency, Memphis, Tennessee

Key Hairstylist and makeup artist for commercial.

MAKEUP ARTIST 03/2019 to 10/2020
Dermaflauge LLC, Memphis, Tennessee

- Key Make-up artist
- Coordinated with production team, producer and director to pinpoint creative vision, determine technical needs and devise shooting
- Assessed final products to check quality and consistency with creative vision.

HAIRSTYLIST/MAKE-UP ARTISTS 01/2005 to 10/2007
Salon Digest Magazine , Memphis, Tennessee

Featured stylist in hair magazine.

. Styled models for Indio remy hair ad campaign for posters and billboards.

HAIR STYLIST/MUA 10/2022 to 10/2022
POWERADE, Memphis, TN

Did Hair and makeup on actors to transform them into youth version of NBA star Ja Morant

HAIRSTYLIST 10/2022 to 11/2022
NBC Universal Studios/Young Rock Season 3, Memphis, TN

Styled Hair on talent. Period piece set in 70's, 80's ,90's and 00's

EDUCATION

Cosmetology Instructors License : Instructional Technology, **08/2018**
The Beauty School - Memphis, TN

Make Up Certification : Make-Up, **11/2012**
The Ahmni Makeup Academy - Atlanta, GA

Cosmetology License : Cosmetology Education, **01/2004**
Trezvant Vocational Center - Memphis TN

2003
Craigmont High School - Memphis, TN